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From: Erickson, Brian

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 11:08 AM

To: ptong@raklaw.com; Jefferson Cummings

Cc: Limbach, Alan; Andrew Weiss; DLA-BOE-OptronicSciences; optronic@raklaw.com

Subject: Optronic/BOE II: Sotera Stipulations in IPR2025-00238, -00239 (471 and 757 patents) 

Counsel, 

Petitioner agrees that if IPR2025-00238 is instituted, Petitioner will not pursue any ground that was raised or 

reasonably could have been raised in IPR2025-00238 in the related district court proceeding, Optronic Sciences 

LLC v. BOE Technology Group Co., Ltd., 2:24-cv-577 (E.D. Tex.). 

Petitioner agrees that if IPR2025-00239 is instituted, Petitioner will not pursue any ground that was raised or 

reasonably could have been raised in IPR2025-00239 in the related district court proceeding, Optronic Sciences 

LLC v. BOE Technology Group Co., Ltd., 2:24-cv-577 (E.D. Tex.). 

Petitioner will request leave to file these stipulations with the Board next week.  Please let us know whether Patent 

Owner opposes that request. 

Sincerely, 

Brian 
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